From: zach@pennenvironment.org <zach@pennenvironment.org>
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2019 2:16 PM
Subject: Spring internship opportunities -- environment & political advocacy

Hi Professor-

| hope your semester is wrapping up well! | wanted to shoot you a quick note about a spring internship
opportunity for your students to work to fight climate change, clean up Pittsburgh's dirty air, and free us from
plastic waste. Can you share the info with your students?

Right now, we’re looking for students who want hands-on experience working on campaigns for change. We
also have full-time positions available for graduating seniors looking to kick-start their career in environmental
action and advocacy. (More info about the internship and other jobs at
http://pennenvironment.org/page/pae/jobs).

Below is a little more about the internship. Can you pass it along to your students?
Thank you so much for your help, and please don’t hesitate to contact me with any questions!
Have a great thanksgiving!

-Zach

zach@pennenvironment.org
Join our Mobile Action Network by texting "Clean Air" to 21333 to get regular campaign updates.
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Internships to Protect our Environment

If you care about the environment and want to make a difference, apply to be a PennEnvironment_ intern
today.

What do interns with PennEnvironment do? You’ll help us educate and engage citizens on the most critical
environmental issues of our time. You'll help us get our issues into the media, build coalitions, organize events
and lobby decision-makers. Ultimately, you’ll help us build the kind of public support it takes to win.

Our Campaigns

Do you want 100% renewable energy? We’'re committed to a 100% renewable energy future, and we’re
advocating for policies that will bring more solar and wind power to more people and communities right now.

Do you want to free PA from plastic waste? Nothing we use for five minutes should pollute our waters for
thousands of years, which is why we're building a statewide movement to get us off of plastic and onto more
sustainable alternatives.



Do you want to keep our public lands permanently protected and in public hands? We believe we need more
wilderness, more national parks, and more public lands that are permanently protected. So we’re getting the
word out through the media to not only stop reckless moves to sell off our public lands or open them to
mining, drilling and development. We want to expand their protection and establish more national
monuments.

Thinking boldly about a green future is a start, but we know it’s not enough.
Become a PennEnvironment intern

If you agree that it’s time to solve these big environmental problems, the best thing you can do to get involved
is to apply to be a PennEnvironment intern today. We’re currently hiring for the spring and summer of 2020.

We’re looking for students who care deeply about the environment and are ready to make a difference now.

As an intern:

o You’ll learn how to push for smart solutions to environmental problems, and build the public support it
takes to win

o You’'ll work side-by- side with one of our advocates, learning the ropes.

o You’'ll reach out to and engage with citizens to leverage grassroots power

o And you’ll attend briefings and trainings to learn even more about environmental issues and gain
organizing skill

And if you’re thinking you might want to make a career out of campaigning to solve big environmental
problems like global warming — interning with PennEnvironment is one of the best ways to get started.

Not only will you get the training and experience you need, but we hire our most talented and committed
interns to join our full time staff when they graduate.

We’'re hiring interns in Philadelphia and Pittsburgh, plus have sister organizations in many cities across the country.
Apply Today!



